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From: Oliver Curran

To: dts@nunavutwaterboard.org

Cc: Sean Joseph; damien.cote@nunavutwaterboard.org; Phyllis Beaulieu; Erik Madsen; Jennifer St. Paul Butler
Subject: NPC is still Requesting a Response from NWB

Date: Wednesday, July 10, 2013 11:13:38 AM

Attachments: imaqge003.png

Hi David,

Good speaking with you this morning. | just got off the phone with Christopher Tickner at NPC. He
had questions for me related to the ERP Project. At the end of the conversation, | asked him if NPC
are still waiting for the NWB’s response to their previous request (which | forwarded to you
yesterday).

| explained to Christopher the context of what they are asking for (and | also reviewed this with Sean

on June 28™), in that if the ERP as proposed by Baffinland were to be approved by NIRB, then any
amendments to the Type A would be sought in due course pursuant to the NWB’s process. As
discussed at the hearings, Baffinland is proposing that the ERP will fall within water use of the Type
A issued to the Minister.

In order to allow the NPC to complete their conformity review, which will then allow NIRB to
issue their conformity determination on the Addendum to the FEIS, would the NWB be able to
issue a brief correspondence to NPC? Sean as discussed this correspondence could be as brief as
stating that from the NWB perspective, conformity should proceed without an application from
the proponent, since any amendments or applications would be sought if required in due course.

Please let me know if NWB will be able to provide the requested correspondence to NPC.

Thanks,
Oliver
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